
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Marsh, Griffin (AADNC/AANDC)
Sent: August 6, 2020 4:39 PM
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC); Smith, Sherry Anne (AADNC/AANDC)
Cc: Cardinal, Cheryl (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Fort McKay Métis Nation - COVID 19 Response - Isolation Gown Supply Capability-

Minister Hajdu

Actually adding!

From: Marsh, Griffin (AADNC/AANDC)
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 4:39 PM
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Cc: Cardinal, Cheryl (SPAC/PSPC) <cheryl.cardinal@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Fort McKay Métis Nation - COVID 19 Response - Isolation Gown Supply Capability- Minister Hajdu

Adding Sherry!

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 4:06 PM
To: Marsh, Griffin (AADNC/AANDC) <griffin.marsh@canada.ca>
Cc: Cardinal, Cheryl (SPAC/PSPC) <cheryl.cardinal@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Fort McKay Métis Nation - COVID 19 Response - Isolation Gown Supply Capability- Minister Hajdu

Flagging for you two, this letter from Fort McKay Métis Nation sharing their ability to supply gowns. I will send to PSPC
Procurement team as well.

Thanks!

Madison

From: Ron Quintal <president@fortmckaymetis.com>
Sent: August 5, 2020 12:16 PM
To: Hajdu, Patty - M.P. <Patty.Hajdu@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Fisher, Darren - M.P. <Darren.Fisher@parl.gc.ca>; ELJ Eddison Lee-Johnson <elj@mckaymetis.com>; Crystal Young
<cyoung@fmmgl.com>; Volkan Celik <vcelik@fmmgl.com>
Subject: Fort McKay Métis Nation - COVID 19 Response - Isolation Gown Supply Capability- Minister Hajdu

Good Day Minister Hajdu

Well wishes from the Fort McKay Metis Nation. I am personally reaching out for your support in sustaining Indigenous
Business.

Attached, you will find our letter for Covid-19 Response - Isolation Gown Supply. This initiative is time sensitive as a
potential second wave of the pandemic threatens medical supply, specifically isolation gowns. We have forged a solid
offering that leverages a superior product at a very competitive cost. This opportunity would have a significant impact
on our community.
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I would be grateful for your feedback and a chance to discuss how we can see this through.

Thank you kindly in advance,

Hiy Hiy,

Ron Quintal

President, Fort McKay Metis Nation

B: 780-828-4401

C: 780-799-2949

F: 866-721-8907

Box 5000, Fort McMurray, AB T9H 3G4

Visit us at: www.fortmckaymetis.com

Fort McKaylilletis Nation


